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136 Wilson Place c. 1897 
Two-story brick house with front-gabled roof.  
Full-width porch wraps around northeast corner, curving at corner and terminating at one-story side-gabled enclosed vestibule.  Porch has turned posts with brackets, wood rail with turned balusters, and spindlework frieze.  Porch shelters off-center front door at right (west), to the left (east) of which are two tall, narrow 1/1 double-hung windows.  One 1/1 double hung window at second-floor front.  Patterned wood shingles in gable.  Shed in rear yard (too small to count).  Concrete driveway. 
 
This house was originally occupied by Frank A. Harmon, whose entry in the city directory indicated he was a wood turner.   

